Subject: Re: State of the BIDs - update
From: Tara Devine

Date: 03/10/2016 07:28 PM

To: Mike Russell

Miranda ran out of time to review it this week. She said she'll review Monday.

On Mar 10, 2016 3:55 PM, "Wilshire Center BID" <mike@wilshirecenter.com> wrote:
Hi Tara,

That sounds good. | mainly use Adobe lllustrator and Photoshop, but any temple ideas can help, doesn’t matter which
program.

Thank you,

Mike Russell

Wilshire Center Business Improvement Corporation (WCBIC)
mike@wilshirecenter.com

www.wilshirecenter.com

facebook.com/wilshirecenter

213-487-7003

3600 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1032

Los Angeles, CA 90010

On Mar 10, 2016, at 2:04 PM, Tara Devine <tara@devine-strategies.com> wrote:

I'll also look at some templates. Remind me which program you use and I'll try to find templates from that
program if | can!

On Mar 10,2016 2:01 PM, "Tara Devine" <tara@devine-strategies.com> wrote:

| gave a new, condensed draft to Miranda earlier this week to see if she has comments. After | hear from her,
I'll ship you everything together in one email. If you need a follow up sit down to discuss anything once you
dig in, just let me kmow.



